

## Joint Loss Management Committee (JLMC)

2/10/2021 Zoom 3:00 pm to 4:00 pm

**RECORDER: Kerry Grenier**

**Meeting start  
time: 3:00 PM**

**PRESENT: Roger Preston, Deanna Cordts, Denise Raymond, Kerry Grenier,  
Michael Berry, Monica Panait, Paul Lapierre, Susan Sarraf, Michael Oullette**

### **AGENDA:**

Introductions of members

Monica Panait (Primex) to discuss JLMC responsibilities

Set goals/objections/safety program, MVVS building walk-through

Selection of JLMC chair

Selection of JLMC recorder

Meeting times

Additional members

### **Meeting Notes:**

Introduction of members

Monica Panait (Primex) discussed JLMC responsibilities

Reviewed Loss summary totals for Amherst and SHS for 2016-2021

Reviewed cause of losses and how we can prevent

JLMC Chair selected- Roger Preston (Exp. 2/10/2023)

JLMC Recorder selected- Kerry Grenier

Mike B suggested reaching out to Admins/Principals to see if any additional members

MVVS building walk-through 4/1/2021 at 3:00 pm (Kim S. Roger P., Thomas B., Kerry Grenier, Mike O.)

Meeting times (Mike B suggested move to 3:15 to 3:30)

Monica will send Roger Accident Review form to be distributed to members and building Principals

Deanna Cordts - Who do we send student injuries to? Monica suggested to keep at schools for documentation

Additional members: Principals to select a teacher representative at each building

***Other concerns/questions***

***Meeting  
adjourned:***

***Next meeting:  
3:34 PM***